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Docket No. 50-206

MEMORANDUM FOR:

~ RETURN TO REACTOR ﬂﬂﬂKEI'
FEiES |

!
.

AUG 3 1 1979

Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #2, DOR

FROM: Paul W. O'Connor; SEPM, Operating Reactors Branch #2, DOR
. SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAMY
Moo s N
-¢L{,Bafé and Time: Wednesday
7 September 19, 1979
/ 8:00 AM
/ Location: Phillips Building
Room P-110
Purpose: To discuss San Onofre Unit 1 Pipe Break Inside
Containment (SEP Topic II1I-5.A)
Participants: SCECo
J. Rainsberry, et al
HRC
P. 0'Connor
K. Jabbour
R. Kiessel
P. DiBenedetto
QOriginal gigned by
i ~Paul W. O'Connor, SEPM
) Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors i
Meny
. LG
7908290 >35
[
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DATE D> 8/3//79 ........ 8/3|/79
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

NRC PDR
Local PDR
ORB #2 Reading
NRR Reading
H. R. Denton
E. G. Case
Eisenhut
Vollimer
Crutchfield
Shao
Noonan
Gammill
. Schwencer
Ippolito
Reid -
Grimes
Lainas
Check
Miller
. Clark
Pagano
Knighton
Carter.
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PrOJect Manager - P. 0'Connor

" Receptionist - Phillips Building

NRC Participants
J. R. Buchanan
TERA

ACRS (16)

S. Showe, I&E

Program Support Branch, NRR

C. Hofmayer
J. Shapaker
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